OHIO REDISTRICTING COMMISSION

ANNOUNCEMENT OF COMMISSION MEETING

TO:: Members of the Ohio Redistricting Commission

FROM: Senate Minority Leader Nickie J. Antonio, Co-Chair
Auditor Keith Faber, Co-Chair

DATE: Friday, September 29, 2023

TIME: 2:30 PM

LOCATION: Senate Finance Hearing Room

Ohio Statehouse
1 Capitol Square, Columbus, Ohio 43215

AGENDA

At the close of the Ohio Redistricting Commission hearing on September 26, 2023, the co-chairs
noticed an additional public hearing for the afternoon of September 29, 2023, to consider
technical changes to the unified bi-partisan redistricting plan unanimously adopted by the full
Commission. At the call of the co-chairs, the Commission will convene on September 29, 2023
at 2:30 p.m. in the Ohio Senate Finance Room. Consideration of the unified bi-partisan
redistricting plan shall be solely limited to: 1) proposed technical changes; and, 2) minor
boundary modifications between two Ohio House districts contained within Franklin County.

Commission meetings can be viewed at https://www.ohiochannel.org/

Co-Chair Antonio Media Contact: Casey Rife, casey.rife@ohiosenate.gov
Co-Chair Faber Media Contact: Matt Eiselstein, press@ohioauditor.gov
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